
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
TO: All Community, Non-Transient Non-Community and Transient Non-Community Small Public 

Water Systems 
 
FROM: Nevada County Department of Environmental Health 

Small Public Water System Program 
 
DATE:  February 1, 2025 
 
RE:  ELECTRONIC ANNUAL REPORT FOR YEAR 2024 
 
Public Water System Representative, 
 
 
The electronic Annual Report (eAR) is open for reporting data for your water system for the 2024 
reporting year. 
 
You are able to access the 2024 reporting year eAR via the eAR Portal at 
https://ear.waterboards.ca.gov/. The 2024 eAR is required to be submitted by April 1st, 2025.  
 
Please be advised that information regarding water supply and delivery will need to be inputted into 
the SAFER Clearinghouse portal at https://drought.waterboards.ca.gov. 
 
You will find helpful information assisting you with the eAR reporting process as well as sign up links 
for several scheduled reporting trainings on the eAR website, 
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/ear.html. 
 
 
If you have any questions or need assistance, please contact Nicole Johnson via phone or email at 
nicole.johnson@nevadacountyca.gov or 530-265-1531. 
 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Nevada County Environmental Health 
Small Public Water System Program 
 

Community Development Agency 

Environmental Health  
Env.Health@nevadacountyca.gov 
www.nevadacountyca.gov/eh 
 

950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 170 
PO BOX 599002 

Nevada City, CA 95959-7902 
 

PH: (530) 265-1222 ext. 3 
FAX: (530) 265-9854 
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